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Tanya Bouloy

From: Raiford, Mark <Mark.Raiford@lakelandgov.net>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 2:12 PM
To: Tanya Bouloy
Cc: Tami Thornton
Subject: RE: CorVel Contract Piggyback

Hi Tanya, 
 
Yes ma’am, approved. 
 
Mark Raiford 
Purchasing Manager  
Risk Management & Purchasing Department 
City of Lakeland 
 

From: Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:57 PM 
To: Raiford, Mark <Mark.Raiford@lakelandgov.net> 
Cc: Tami Thornton <TTHORNTON@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: CorVel Contract Piggyback 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
Thank you again for your prompt & through response.  
 
IÕve been advised that I need to request, in writing, if the City of Lakeland is ok with the City 
of Hollywood, Florida piggybacking on your contract with CorVel.  
 
Please advise if this ok with your entity. 
 
Thank you, 
Tanya 
 
From: Raiford, Mark <Mark.Raiford@lakelandgov.net>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 3:54 PM 
To: Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: [EXT]RE: [External] CorVel Contract 
 
Tanya, 
 
Please see the aƩached documents, and let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Regards, 
 
Mark Raiford 
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Purchasing Manager  
Risk Management & Purchasing Department 
City of Lakeland 
 

From: Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 3:36 PM 
To: Raiford, Mark <Mark.Raiford@lakelandgov.net> 
Cc: Tami Thornton <TTHORNTON@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: [External] CorVel Contract 
Importance: High 
 
Mark, 
 
Thank you for speaking with me. I look forward to your response. 
 
Thank you, 
Tanya 
 
From: Tanya Bouloy  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:43 PM 
To: joyce.dias@lakelandgov.net; annmarie.locascio@lakelandgov.net 
Cc: Tammie L. Hechler <THECHLER@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: CorVel Contract 
Importance: High 
 
Hello Joyce & Ann Marie, 
 
I hope this finds you both well.  
 
The City of Hollywood is interested in piggybacking on your contract with CorVel. Would the 
City of Lakeland be ok with our doing so? While I have a copy of your contract, I also need to 
know if it was competitively bid. If it was, could you send me a copy of the approved resolution? 
 
Your help is greatly appreciated. 
 
Thank you, 
Tanya 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Tanya Bouloy, MPA, CCA 
Risk Management Officer 
City of Hollywood 
Office of Human Resources - Risk Management 
2600 Hollywood Blvd Suite 206 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045 
Office: 954-921-3505 
E-mail: TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org 
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Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure 
as a matter of public record. 
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

 
Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to City personnel via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a 
matter of public record. This message from the City of Hollywood Office of Human Resources is intended for the named recipient(s) and 
may contain information that is (i) proprietary to the sender, and/or, (ii) privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure 
under applicable Florida and federal law, including, but not limited to, privacy standards imposed pursuant to the federal Health 
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA"). Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient (s) is not a waiver of 
any applicable privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
__________________________________________ 
 

*****WARNING: This is an email from an external sender. DO NOT 
click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. If 
you are unsure about an email, contact 
https://itservices.lakelandgov.net. ***** 

 

 
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: 
 
All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public 
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure. 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 


